NORTHERN NEVADA TRANSGENDER RESOURCE GUIDE | 2017



TABLE OF CONTENTS

How to Use This Guide	2
More on Being Transgender	3
Glossary	
ADVOCACY & ALLIES	5
Advocates	5
Legal Services	5
• News & Media	6
Housing & Shelter	6
• Employment	7
MEDICAL RESOURCES	8
Primary Healthcare, Hormones	8
Youth & Children	9
Long-Term Care	9
Specialists	
MENTAL HEALTH	11
• Psychiatry	
Evaluation, Referral & Treatment	
Northern Nevada Standards of Care Collective	
Ongoing Treatment & Counseling	
Veterans	
Support Groups & Family Support	
Social Resources	
Suicide Prevention	
Substance Use	
Domestic Violence	
TRANSITION SERVICES & PRODUCTS	
Transitioning Products (FTM/MTF)	
Voice/Electrolysis/Salons/Chiropractics	
SPIRITUAL RESOURCES	
OTHER RESOURCES	22 24

HOW TO USE THIS GUIDE

Welcome! Whether you are transgender or getting this information for a friend, family member, or child, we have resources to help.

We have designed this guide to be user friendly, simple, and informative. We hope it provides you with information you may not even know you need, along with the support you deserve.

Being transgender can be a difficult road, but you are not alone! The local trans community is here to help.

We have included resources for you, your family, friends, medical providers, therapists, spiritual leaders, schools, teachers, coaches, and even your employers and landlords.

You can read through the guide, cover to cover, or jump ahead to a specific resource using the Table of Contents.

If you have a need that is not represented in this guide or have feedback on this guide in general, please contact Brooke Maylath at the Transgender Allies Group: **brooke@transgenderalliesgroup.org.**

DISCLAIMER: We do not endorse providers on this list; we are simply collecting local resources. We encourage individuals seeking information and care to find the right providers for themselves, as well as to double check information found online. There is no charge to be on this list. Thank you to our providers.

MORE ON BEING TRANSGENDER

Looking for more information on what Transgender is or means?

Until a few years ago, information on being Transgender was scarce, and standards were almost unknown. As more people become aware of what it means to be Trans, more people identify with the umbrella term. It's important to note that every person is different and each of our journeys look different. Some of us feel the need to "transition" while others don't; some of us want to have HRT (hormone replacement therapy or cross gender hormones), and for others, this is one step in a long line of surgeries that may take years or happen quickly. It's important that each person choose what works best for them, their family, support network, financial health, etc.

We don't wish to define your journey, only to provide you with the support and tools to make it successful. We want your quality of life to be spectacular; because we all deserve to be happy, loved, respected, accepted, and most of all, ourselves.

For more supportive information on being Transgender, please visit:

- WPATH: World Professional Association for Transgender Health http://www.wpath.org
- University of California San Francisco, Center of Excellence for Transgender Health: http://transhealth.ucsf.edu
- UCSF CoE Primary Care Protocol for Transgender Patient Care: http://transhealth.ucsf.edu
- Fenway Health: http://www.fenwayhealth.org
- Endocrine Guidelines for Transgender People: https://www.endocrine.org
- Clinical Protocol Guidelines for Transgender Care. Vancouver Coastal Health: http://transhealth.vch.ca/resources/careguidelines.html
- Taking Charge Canadian website with LOTS of good information: http://santetranshealth.org
- FTM International. Resources, publications, and information for FTMs and their loved ones: http://www.ftmi.org

GLOSSARY

TRANSGENDER is an umbrella term that is getting more use over transsexual or transvestite. Transgender is NOT about sexual orientation or who you find yourself attracted to sexually – it is about the gender you feel you most closely identify with (or feel you ARE) in your mind, heart, and soul. This term means that the gender you identify with internally does not match the SEX you were assigned at birth (usually based on your genitalia) by a doctor.

CIS-GENDER is a term for those whose gender identity matches what they were assigned as their SEX at birth.

GENDER BINARY is a term that describes the Male / Female system of gender widely adopted by society wherein someone is "either" Male OR Female.

GENDER CONTINUUM is a term that more accurately explains how everyone in the world is shades of both 'Male' and 'Female' in their identity, behaviors, actions, personality traits, etc. It specifically is used to point out how the Gender Binary system is inadequate as a method of defining one's gender since everyone is somewhere on the continuum and that people can move back and forth between the socially defined Male and Female or live completely in the middle or undefined within the Gender Binary system.

GENDER FLUID is a term that some transgender people have used to express that their Gender Identity is not defined in the binary as either Male or Female, but that it can move between or is some of both and unique unto themselves.

GENDER IDENTITY is a term to express what you feel is your gender (not your SEX).

SEX is a term that is used to define what your biological, chromosomal, or genitalia were (assigned at birth) and is expressed in the Gender Binary terms of Male or Female.

TRANSITION is a term used to describe the changes that some transgender people undergo to make their outside appearance match their gender identity better than their current (or biological) body. Not all transgender people transition, and it is important to understand that how far or how little someone changes their outward appearance is for that person to decide themselves.

SOC (STANDARDS OF CARE) refers to the WPATH document that has set the standard for how medical professionals treat the transgender population.

ADVOCACY & ALLIES

ADVOCATES

Transgender Allies Group (TAG)

Contact: Brooke Maylath | Brooke@TransgenderAlliesGroup.org transgenderalliesgroup.org 316 California Ave, Suite 149, Reno, NV 89509

LEGAL SERVICES

The American Civil Liberties Union, Reno, Nevada Office

1325 Airmotive Way, Suite 202, Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 786-6757 | aclunv.org/lgbt

Law offices of Christina DiEdoardo, Chtd.

(also serves Reno residents)

201 Spear St., #1100, San Francisco, CA 94105 (415) 839-5098 | diedoardolaw.com

The Transgender Law and Policy Institute

transgenderlaw.org

Transgender Law Center

transgenderlawcenter.org

Lambda Legal

Western Regional Office 4221 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 280 Los Angeles, CA 90010-3512 (213) 382-7600 | lambdalegal.org

National Center for Lesbian Rights

870 Market Street, Suite 370 San Francisco, CA 94102 Phone: 415.392.6257 Fax: 415.392.8442 info@nclrights.org

Nevada Legal Services 204 Marsh Ave, #14, Reno, NV 775-284-3491 800-323-8666 Fax 775-284-3479

Surratt Law

Kim Surratt, Travis Clark (775) 636-8200 3705 Lakeside Dr., Reno, NV info@surrattlaw.com

Washoe Legal Services

(775) 329-2727 299 S Arlington Ave, Reno, NV

NEWS & MEDIA

National Center for Transgender Equality nctequality.org

The Transadvocate transadvocate.com

Transgender Crossroads tgcrossroads.org

KUNR Public Radio Michelle Billman (775) 682-6059

HOUSING & SHELTER

Reno-Sparks Gospel Mission

355 Record St. rsgm.org (775) 329-0485

Reno Women's Recovery

(775) 323-0386, ext. 12 Emergency Lodging (775) 323-0485

St. Vincent's Catholic Community Services

ccsnn.org Center: 500 E. Fourth St., Reno (775) 322-7073 Dining: 325 Valley Rd., Reno (775) 329-5363 Residence: 395 Gould St., Reno (775) 322-2143

EMPLOYMENT & JOB SERVICES

Labor Ready 1123 E. Sixth St., Reno or 4385 Neil Rd., Reno (775) 322-9678 laborready.com

Nevada Job Connect (775) 834-1970 nevadajobconnect.com

MEDICAL RESOURCES

PRIMARY CARE & HRT SERVICES

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th St., Reno, NV 89503 (775) 786-4673 | nnhopes.org *Sliding Fee Scale:* Minimum is \$10 (income based) *Insurance:* Insurance, Medicaid, Medicare, and Uninsured *Trans specific services:* Primary Care, HRT, SOC letters, Counseling

University Health System

Dr. Howard & Dr. Cheney 1500 E 2nd St., #302 Reno, NV 89503 (775) 784-7500 *First visit cost:* New patient consult \$100-460, follow ups \$20-133 *Insurance:* Insurance and Uninsured accepted *Trans specific services:* maintain hormone levels, referrals

Brian Passalaqua

Assistant Professor, University of Nevada Reno (775) 682-8200

MEDICAL RESOURCES (cont.)

PRIMARY CARE & HRT SERVICES

Reno Family Physicians: Dr. James Schaupp

7111 S. Virginia St., Reno, NV (775) 851-5700 | renofamilyphysicians.com *Cost:* First visit \$150-300 *Insurance:* Yes, uninsured = cash basis *Trans services:* HRT

Community Health Alliance

1055 South Wells Ave, Suite 550, Reno, NV 89502 (775) 329-6300 | hawcinc.org *Cost:* \$80 on sliding fee scale *Insurance:* Insurance, Uninsured (Sliding Fee Scale) *Trans services:* HRT

Planned Parenthood

455 W 5th St., Reno, NV 89503 (775) 688-5555 ppmarmonte.org *Insurance:* Yes, uninsured *Trans services:* HRT

Dr. Carol Scott

1664 N Virginia St. MS 196 Redfield Building (775) 784-6598

CBA Health Center, LLC Scott DeSelle, LCSW

85 Keystone Ave, Ste F Reno, NV (775) 346-4398 or (775) 200-8528

Dr. Dan Snow

15 McCabe Dr., Suite 203 Reno, NV 89511 (775) 853-7669 info@renewed-health.org

MEDICAL RESOURCES (cont.)

CHILDREN & YOUTH

Carol F. Milazzo, MD – Child and Adolescent Primary Care 406 Sunrise Ave, Ste. 280, Roseville, CA 95661 (916) 782-3786 cfmilazzo.com Treatment of gender variant youth and young adults by WPATH SOC

Kathryn Eckert, MD - Pediatric Endocrinology

75 Pringle Way Suite 909 Reno, NV 89502 | 775-333-8000

OBGYNS

Sherrie Hald, MD, OB-GYN 645 Arlington Ave Suite 400, Reno, NV 89503 (775) 329-6241 obgynreno.com/dr_hald.php

Women's Health Center-Midwives

(775) 770-7252 | 645 N. Arlington, Ste 555 Reno, NV 89503 Lynn Anderson, Lynn Kennedy, Denise Rubinfeld, Traci Gamet

UCSF Center of Excellence in Trans Health

transhealth.ucsf.edu

LONG-TERM CARE

Graceful Living

2690 Trail Rider Drive Reno, NV 89521 | Gracefullivingreno.com Linda Hansen: (775) 771-6070 | Jackie Taylor: (775) 857-7514

PLASTIC SURGEONS

Hall & Wrye, Plastic Surgery

635 Sierra Rose Dr., Suite A, Reno, NV 89511 (775) 284-8296 | hallandwrye.com *Cost:* Initial consult is free *Insurance:* services generally not covered, cash basis/financing *Trans services:* Facial or breast plastic surgery

Tiffany McCormack, MD., FACS, Plastic Surgery

10685 Professional Circle, Suite B, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 284-2020 | plasticsurgeryrenotahoe.com *Cost:* Initial visit is \$65 *Insurance:* services generally not covered, cash basis/financing *Trans services:* Facial and body contouring plastic surgery

Dr. LaDawn Talbot

601 Ralston St., Ste. 200, Reno, NV 89503 (775)348-4790 | Email: info@talbottmd.com talbottmd.com/procedures/transgender-surgery/

GENDER CONFIRMATION

Marci Bowers, MD

345 Lorton Ave, Suite 101, Burlingame, CA 94010 (650) 670-2270 | Fax – (650) 570-2283 Our closest expert on MTF surgery, she has performed over 1,000 surgeries and trained Dr. McGinn. She is also Trans.

Christine McGinn, DO

Papillon Center, New Hope, PA 18938 (215) 693-1199 drchristinemcginn.com Not local, but she's a leader in North American GCS (gender confirmation surgery) – and she's Trans!

Brownstien & Crane

(877)255-2081| (415) 625-3230 | Brownsteincrane.com Admin@brownstiencrane.com 575 Sir Francis Drake Blvd. Suite 1 | Greenbrae, CA 94904

MENTAL HEALTH

PSYCHIATRY

UNR Department of Psychiatry

Dr. Piasecki, Dr. Daines, Dr. Broadhead, Dr. Miller, Dr. Reist Nelson Building 401 W 2nd St., Suite 216, Reno, NV 89503 (775) 784-4917

EVALUATION, REFERRAL & TREATMENT

Mary Minten, MA, MFT, DAACS, LCADC

(775) 329-4582 ext 8# marymintencounseling.com

Jennifer Ross MA, MFT-Intern, CADC-Intern

(775) 560-0397

Dr. Tory Clark, DHS, CADC-I, MFT-I

(775) 843-9593 toryclark.com

Elizabeth Dear, MFT, AAMFT - Approved Supervisor

(775) 348-4696 beyondcbt.com

Jacqueline Kleinedler, MA MFT, LADC

(775) 329-4582 ext 9#

Meri L. Shadley, Ph.D., MFT, LCADC

(775) 329-4582

Tracy S. Kelly, MFT, CADCI, NCC

505 S. Arlington Ave, Ste. 212-D, Reno, NV (775) 742-7764 | tskelly@tracykellytherapy.com | tracykellytherapy.com

Elizabeth Tamietti

(775) 825-5776 440 Ridge St., Suite 4, Reno, NV 89501

NORTHERN NEVADA STANDARDS OF CARE COLLECTIVE

How we work: The SOCC is simply a list of clinicians who have agreed to provide these services in our community at reduced costs. Please look first for someone on your insurance, so the lowest rates can be preserved for those who do not have insurance. If you do not have insurance, let the clinician know what you can pay. The range is \$250 to \$60 for the assessment and subsequent letter. If a clinician is full, or has done as many of the low-cost sessions as they can in a given time period, the clinician may refer to other clinicians on this list or elsewhere. The purpose of the collective is not ongoing therapy. However, some of these clinicians may be available for ongoing therapy at the same rate or a different rate if you are seeking therapy. If the clinician recommends therapy after your evaluation, the clinician will provide you with names of potential therapists, in addition to letting you know if they are available or not.

Chris Dietrich, MFT-Intern

Alliance Family Therapy. Phone: (775) 337-2394. Insurance: Medicaid FFS, Amerigroup, Hometown Health, Blue Cross/Blue Shield.

Yun Gardner, PhD, CPC, MAC, NCC, ACS

Yunique Counseling, LLC. Phone: (775) 432-2742. Most insurances accepted.

Steven Hockenberry, MFT-Intern

Zephyr Wellness. Phone: (775) 525-1616. Call for insurance taken.

Sam Hunt, MFT-Intern, CADC-Intern

Rennovation. Phone: (775) 525-0270 Call for insurance taken. Leave a message for Sam to call you if you don't have insurance.

Jacquelyn Kleinedler, MFT, LADC

Phone: (775) 329- 4582 ext 1.

Mary Minten, MFT, LCADC, CST

Phone: 775 329 4582 ext 8 Insurance: Hometown Health and Prominence.

Laura Romano, LCSW

NNHOPES. Phone (775) 786-4673. Call for insurance taken. If you do not have insurance try her at (775) 391-9915.

Updated September 18, 2017. These clinicians are all responsible for their own work; there is no regulating body overseeing this group or set of agreements this group abides to. If you have a concern about a clinician on this list please report it to the clinician directly (we are open to feedback) or to the appropriate state board (Nevada state boards for mental health clinicians include Social Work (LCSW), Professional Counselors/Marriage and Family Therapists (CPC and MFT respectively), Psychologists, and Alcohol and Drug Counselors (CADC, LADC, and LCADC)). If you are a provider and would like to be on this list, contact Mary Minten at (775) 329-4582 ext 8.

ONGOING TREATMENT / COUNSELING

Jenny Brenn, MA, MFT, LCADC (775) 224-1373

Gina Flores-O'Toole, Ed.S., LADC, MFT 1005 Forest St., Reno, NV 89512 (775) 772-2064

Judith Mathews, MFT (775) 324-1316 judithmathewsmft.com

Alan Ritchie, Ph.D., MFT (775) 225-3412

Debra Richied, Ph.D. Clinical Psychologist (775) 853-1314

Lindley Steere, LCSW, LCADC (Elko, NV) (775) 777-7756 | livefullyaware.com

Zack Hames, MFT (775) 671-7244

Steven Hockenberry, MFT-intern (775) 722 9371

Steve Nicholas, MFT (775) 825-2503

Steve Graybar, PhD (775) 324-5357

Ronald Walter Lawrence, MFT

Community Counseling Center 714 E. Sahara Ave. #101 Las Vegas, NV 89104 702-299-6681 Ext. 227

Yunique Counseling

Dr. Yuni Gardner, Ph.D., CPC, MAC (775) 432-2742 2435 Pyramid Way, Ste B Sparks, NV 89431

Lisa Keating, Ph.D. Clinical

Psychologist 329 W. 5th St. Caron City, NV 89703 (775) 883-6621

Erin Warrell, MFT-Intern, LADC Reno and Carson City (775) 287-1294

Deborah Ribnick, Ph.D. Clinical Psychologist (775) 786-1234 | ribnick.net

Dana Anderson, MFT in California and Nevada (775) 323-4242

VETERANS

VA Sierra Nevada Health Care System

VA Switchboard (775) 786-7200 975 Kirman Ave, Reno, NV 89502

Arzie Gordan

(775) 789-6611

Tiffany Sneed (775) 786-7200 x 3539

Sheila Young, Ph.D. Psychologist (775) 326-2920

Lucia S. Garces, RN, MSN Women Veteran's Program Manager

(775) 326-2657

Marlyn Scholl, LCSW Suicide Prevention

(775) 326-2962

Sherrie P. Scaffidi

Transgender Allies Group (775) 721-8135

LOOKING IN LAS VEGAS?

Ed Humphrey, MFT

Liaison Behavioral Healthcare Las Vegas, Nevada (702) 510-5650 | eddieboy97@hotmail.com

MENTAL HEALTH (cont.)

SUPPORT GROUPS

Jen Ross, MA, MFT-intern, CADC-intern (775) 560-0397

Transgender Emergence-Adolescent Group (13-21 yrs old) Brinn (775) 813-3224 or Kelly (775) 720-7331

Dr. Tory Clark, DHS, CADC-I, MFT-I (775) 843-9593 | toryclark.com

Elizabeth Tamietti

Family Support Group for Transgender individuals, friends, and loved ones (775) 825-5776

FAMILY SUPPORT

Gender Spectrum Support youth and families genderspectrum.org

PFLAG Reno (for parents, family & friends)

P.O. Box 20844 Reno, NV 89515 (775) 358-4874 Representative: Holly Wilson

Janine Conoleíti PFLAG Carson City (extremely active group) (775) 445-9446 | pflagcarson@gmail.com

Trans Youth Family Allies 888-462-8932 | imatyfa.org

Friends and Allies of LGBTQ

Truckee Meadows Community College 7000 Dandini Blvd., RDMT 208, Reno, NV tmcc.edu/lgbtq | (775) 673-7105

SOCIAL RESOURCES

Spectrum of Northern Nevada

Social groups and events for the LGBTQ community spectrumnv.org

Trans in Northern Nevada (TINN)

Transgender Social Group Meetings at Round Table Pizza; 4th and Vine St. At 6:30PM.

Three Degrees

LGBTIQ networking group threedegreesnv.com

Trans Male Peer Group

Every Tues & Wed from 6pm – 7pm, 3rd floor of HOPES (580 W. 5th Street) 18 years or older. Contact Kim Nichols, knichols@nnhopes.org

Transgender Male/Non-Conforming/Non-Binary-OPEN Forum for Education & Sharing Meetup

Family, Friends, Partners, & Interested Community Members Welcome Last Thursday of each month, 6:30-7:30 pm 3rd floor of NN HOPES (580 W. 5th St.)

University of Nevada Reno Center for Student Cultural Diversity

unr.edu/cultural-diversity | (775) 784-4936

University of Nevada Reno Queer Student Union

facebook.com/unrqsu | http://unrqsu.org

Nevada Gay and Lesbian Visitors & Convention Bureau

nevadagaytourism.com

Our Center 1745 S. Wells Reno, NV 89502 (775) 624-3720 ourcenterreno.org

T-LOGIC

LGBT Social, educational group Meets at Our Center Sherrie Scaffidi: 775-721-8135

MENTAL HEALTH (cont.)

SUICIDE PREVENTION

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (800) 273-TALK

Crisis Call Center (775) 784-8090 crisiscallcenter.org

Nevada 2-1-1 Telephone: 211 nevada211.org

Pride Institute 800-547-7433

SUBSTANCE USE

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th St, Reno, NV 89503 (775) 786-4673 | nnhopes.org

Sierra Counseling Center JJ Lee, MEd, LADC (775) 335-5625

sierracounseling.com

The Trevor Project 866-4-U-Trevor thetrevorproject.org

Trans Lifeline 877-565-8860 translifeline.org

Boys Town National Hotline 800-448-3000

The GLBT National Hotline 888-THE-GLNH (843-4564)

Quest Counseling

3500 Lakeside Court, Suite 101 Reno, NV (775) 786-6880 questreno.com

The Ridge House

944 W. First St., Reno (775) 322-8941 ridgehouse.org

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE RESOURCES

Committee to Aid Abused Women

(775) 329-4150 caaw.org

Safe Embrace

(775) 322-3466 safeembrace.org

Tahoe Safe Alliance (775) 298-0010

tahoesafealliance.org

Reno Police Dept. Victim Services

renopd.com/vsu Lori Fralick, Supervisor - flalickl@reno.gov (775) 657-4519 location 455 E Second St. Reno Police Department, main station.

TRANSITION PRODUCTS & INFO

Cinderella Dream MTF prostheses and products cinderelladream.net

FTM-STP A full line of FTM prostheses, harnesses, and chest binders ftm-stp.com

The Transitional Male thetransitionalmale.com

Bras Plus

Bras and Masectomy Products 1563 S. Virginia Street Reno brasplus.com | 775-324-3332

Glamour Boutique

glamourboutique.com MTF prostheses and products

Carson & Storey Counties Advocates to End Domestic Violence (775) 883-7654 | aedv.org

Nevada Coalition To End Domestic And Sexual Violence

(775) 828-1115 | NCEDSV.org

VOICE

Jill Marlene Voice Lessons (775) 225-4421

Regina King Voice therapy (student) (916) 470-2092

Jessica Irwin-McGinnis Voice lessons (775) 842-7136

Rachel M. Walden, MS CCC-SLP

Director of Clinical Services at the University of Nevada Reno (UNR) Speech and Hearing Clinic (775) 784-4887 rwalden@medicine.nevada.edu

Ann Blanton Ph.D. CCC-SLP Dept. of Speech Pathology & Audiology, California State University (916) 278-6601

ELECTROLYSIS

Electrolysis by Michelle (775) 331-8580

American Electrolysis Center (775) 332-0300

Sally Battista, CME (775) 782-6190 Electrolysis and Laser therapies (Initial consult is free)

Just Smooth You (702) 210-8278 1001 Pyramid Way, #204, Sparks, NV 89431

SALONS

CHIROPRACTIC

(775) 313-5494

Jensen & Co. Salon 495 Morrill Dr., Ste 101 Reno, NV (775) 657-6576 **Delacruz Wellness, PLLC Dr.** Richard Delacruz 140 Huffaker Ln., #504

Eye Candy Salon

122 W 2nd Street Reno, NV (775) 336-0285

SPIRITUAL RESOURCES

Center for Spiritual Living (Cosolargy)

4685 Lakeside Dr., Reno, NV 89509 Rev. Liesa Legget Garcia (775) 826-0566

Sparks First Christian Church

560 Queen Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Rev. Steve Wren (775) 358-0507

Sparks United Methodist Church

1231 Pyramid Way, Sparks, NV 89431 Rev. Gary Pope-Sears (775) 358-0925

The Universal Church

1145 S. Wells Ave, Reno, NV 89502 Pastor Marcos (775) 348-2684

Children of Temple Earth

673 Silver Falls Ct, Reno, NV 89521 Ellyn Darrah (775) 203-2136

First United Methodist Church

209 W 1st St., Reno, NV 89501 Rev. Kristen Marshall (775) 322-4564

Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Northern NV

Rev. Karen Foster 780 Del Monte Ln, Reno, NV (775) 851-7100 | uufnn.org

Lord of Mercy Lutheran Church

Intern Pastor: Rachel Anderson 3400 Pyramid Way, Sparks, NV (775) 358-7863

Lutheran Church of the Good Shepard

Rev. Carl Wilfrid 357 Clay St., Reno, NV 89501 (775) 329-0696

Trinity Episcopal Church

Rev. Rick Millsap 200 Island Ave, Reno, NV 89501 (775) 329-4279

Light of the Soul UCC

Rev. Denise Cordova (775) 391-3199

First Congregational UCC

Rev. Rich Smith 627 Sunnyside Dr., Reno, NV (775) 747-1414

Temple Sinai 3405 Gulling Rd, Reno, NV 89503 (775) 747-5508 | Rabbi Ethan Bair

SPIRITUAL RESOURCES

Holy Cross Lutheran Church

4895 McCarran Blvd, Reno, NV 89502 Rev. Jonathon Yurk (775) 827-4822

St. Paul's Episcopal Church

1135 12th St. Sparks, NV 89431 Rev. Kirk Woodliff (775) 358-4474

Temple Beth Or

1150 Selmi Dr #502, Reno, NV 89512 Rabbi Elizabeth Beyer (775) 322-5542

Reno Buddhist Center

820 Plumas St, Reno, NV 89509 Rev. Matthew Fisher (775) 525-1182

Unity Center 2207 Kings Row, Reno, NV 89509 Rev. Dawna Mentei (775) 747-2207

South Reno United Methodist Church

200 De Spain Ln, Reno, NV 89511 Rev. Dawn Pidlypchak (775) 851-1181

Spanish Springs Presbyterian Church

4884 Sparks Blvd #102, Sparks, NV 89436 Rev. Richard Hutchison (775) 424-3622 Universal Life Church Brother Mark Ransom (702) 308-6269

LGBTQ+ Shalom Jacci@JacciTurner.com

Nevada Interfaith Coalition of Equality and Inclusion (NICE)

Rev. Sean Savoy (Founder) Rev. Kathy Baldock Rabbi Ethan Bair Paula McDonough (Coordinator) nicenevada.org | niceneational.org

The Rock Church

R4950 Vista Blvd. Sparks, NV 89436 775-355-7888 Pastor Art

OTHER RESOURCES

YOUTH SPECIFIC RESOURCES

Safe Place (ages 12-17; free & confidential help 24/7)

nationalsafeplace.org (866) U-ARE-SAFE

City of Reno Police Substation 3905 Neil Rd, Reno, NV

McGee Center 2097 Longley Ln, Reno, NV

Reno First United Methodist Church 209 W. First St., Reno, NV

RTC Washoe County rtcwashoe.com

The Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows bgctm.org

Project Solution Community Complex 1090 Bresson Ave, Reno, NV

City of Reno Neil Road Recreation Center

3925 Neil Rd, Reno, NV

Fun Quest - Grand Sierra Resort

2500 E. Second St., Reno, NV

OTHER RESOURCES (cont.)

Trans Youth Family Allies

imatyfa.org (888)462-8932 Project Rainbow Net nccadv.org

Survivor Project

Gay, Lesbian, and Straight Education Network (GLSEN)

GLBT Youth Support Project/ OutHealth hcsm.org/glys/home

True Child truechild.org

National Youth Advocacy Coalition nyacyouth.org

Youth Resource youthresource.com

GLBT National Youth Talkline

800-246-PRIDE (7743)

NATIONAL RESOURCES

Human Rights Campaign Toll-Free: (800) 777-4723 | hrc.org

Transgender Law Center 1629 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA 94612 (415) 865-0176

The GLBT National Resource Database glbtnearme.org

The Northwest Network of BTLG Survivors of Abuse nwnetwork.org

The National Coalition of Anti-Violence Programs ncavp.org

LAMBDA GLBT Community Services lambda.org

National Center for Transgender Equality

transequality.org

PFLAG's Transgender Network (TNET)

community.pflag.org

OUTfront: Human Rights and Sexual Identity amnestyusa.org/outfront

Transgender Aging Network forge-forward.org

SAGE, Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders Sageusa.org 305 Seventh Ave, 15th floor, New York, NY 10001 (212) 741-2247 | Info@Sageusa.org







A Publication of Transgender Allies Group (TAG)

Updated: 9/6/17